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251h May, 2022

Sub: Proposal for diversion of diversion of 0.341 hectare of forest land for construction of Garjee
Station approach road at Mouja-Garjecherra in connection with Agartala-Sabroom in BG line
project under District Forest Officer, Gomati by NF Railway Construction Organization.

Ref: Letter No. No. F.6-1124/FC/For-20171140 dated 17lh May, 2022 from Forest Department,
Govt of Tripura. *'

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the additional

information submitted by the State Govt letter dated 17.05.2022 has been examined in this office.
Moreover, the State Govt in its letter dated 24.11.2021 has mentioned that the guideline 3.B of
MoEF & CC shall be imposed and proposing penalty of20% NPV as per 3B.

It may however be mentioned that action under 3B requires action under 3 B (iii) i.e.
taking action against officials concerned for not being able to prevent use of forest land for non-
forestry purpose without Govt of India prior approval.

In view of the above, the State Govt is requested to submit the action on 3.B (iii) along
with the chronology of events on the violation taken place, to this office at the earliest so as to
enable this office for taking further necessary action.

Copy to:
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Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Govt. of Tripura, Department of Environment & Forests,
Kunjaban, Agartala.


